
S:\Agendas\Public Safety Committee\2021\2-22-21 Agenda.docx 

 

AGENDA FOR THE CITY OF BARABOO               

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE  
 

Date and Time: Monday, February 22, 2021 –   1:00 P.M.  

Location:  City Services Center – 450 Roundhouse Court, Baraboo, WI 

Members Noticed: Phil Wedekind, Tom Kolb, Michael Plautz 

Others Noticed: Administrator C. Bradley, Mayor M. Palm, Police Chief M. 

Schauf, Fire Chief K. Stieve, City Engineer T. Pinion, Utility Superintendent W. 

Peterson, Street Superintendent T. Gilman, BDAS Chief Caleb Johnson and 

Library.  
  

1. Call to Order 
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 

b. Roll call. 

c. Approve agenda. 

d. Approve minutes of January 25, 2021 Public Safety Committee meeting. 
 

2. Action Items 
 

a. Discuss signage and possibly additional traffic control for the Hill Street railroad underpass. 

 

b. Recommend levying Special Assessments in accordance with the Sidewalk Policy for new 

sidewalk on Remington Street, 3rd Street, and Camp Street that will be installed as part of the 

2021 Street Improvements. 

 

c. Review Bid Tabulations for 2021 Public Works Projects and recommend award of contracts. 

 

d. Review Proposals for Sidewalk Grinding and recommend award of contract. 

 

e. Review Noxious Weeds & Rank Growth Proposals and recommend award of contract. 

 

f. Review STH 136 Median Mowing Proposals and recommend award of contract.  

 

g. Review proposed STH 33 Pedestrian Refuge Islands as part of the planned reconstruction of 

STH 33. 

 

h. Review Proposals for Cast-In-Place-Pipe for 2021 Sanitary Sewer Lining projects and 

recommend award of contract. 

 

i. Consider a prospective Intergovernmental Agreement for interconnecting watermain with the 

Village of West Baraboo.  

 

j. Review and recommend approval to carry over funds budgeted in 2020 for improvements to 

the Public Works cold storage building. 

 

k. Review and approval of monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers 

for January 2021. 

 

 

Members noticed must notify Committee 
Chairman Wedekind at least 24 hours before 
the meeting if they will not be able to attend.  

1



S:\Agendas\Public Safety Committee\2021\2-22-21 Agenda.docx 

 

3. Information Items  
 

 

 

 

4. Reports 

a. Utility Superintendent’s Report 

i. Staffing updates 

ii. Project updates 

iii. Water Rate Study progress 

 

b. Street Superintendent’s Report 

i. Staffing updates 

ii. Equipment Updates 

iii. Monthly Report on Public Works Department activities 

 

c. Police Chief’s Report 

i. Staffing Update 

ii. Case/ Response Update 

 

d. Fire Chief’s Report 

b. Monthly Incident Report 

c. Building Remodel Update 

d. Staffing updates 

 

5. Adjournment 

       Phil Wedekind, Chairperson 
 

 
 Agenda Prepared by Kris Jackson                                                       

 Agenda Posted by Kris Jackson on February 18, 2021 
 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act, that requires the meeting or materials 
at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Municipal Clerk (101 South Blvd or phone 355-2700) during regular business hours at least 48 hours 
before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request. 

 
FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT TO BE PUBLISHED 

2



S:\Agendas\Public Safety Committee\2021\02-22-21 Background Memo1.doc 

MEMORANDUM City of Baraboo 
 

Date: February 16, 2021 

To: Public Safety Committee 

From: Tom Pinion 

Re: Background for the February 22nd meeting @ 1:00 pm – City Services Center 

 

ACTION ITEMS: 

Item A.  The City has received several complaints regarding traffic on Hill Street between Mill Race and 

Lake Street.  Neighboring residents have expressed concerns relating to the limited visibility through the 

railroad underpass due to change in roadway alignment through the underpass and suggested the City 

consider limiting traffic to one-way along that section of Hill Street.  They also expressed concern about 

pedestrian safety through the underpass citing an increase in pedestrian traffic along that portion of Hill 

Street. 

 

The City did some data collection relating to traffic volume and 

traffic speeds along this section of Hill Street and the data does not 

suggest there is a need for significant changes.  I also reviewed the 

crash data for that section of Hill Street and there was nothing of 

significance to report.  The posted speed limit is 25 mph; the 

existing signage, shown on the left, warns motorists of the narrow 

condition of the underpass with an advisory speed for the 

situation.  There is no good solution to improve pedestrian safety 

so maybe it’s worth considering prohibiting pedestrian traffic 

through the underpass entirely. 

 

I have contacted a couple of vendors for price quotes on some type 

of blinking warning light to notify oncoming traffic when a vehicle is proceeding into the underpass but 

since this is a rather unique situation, I expect the cost to be substantial.   

 

Item B.  As part of the street reconstruction projects planned for 2021, new sidewalk is planned on the 

east side of Remington Street between 2nd and 4th Streets, both side of 3rd Street between Remington and 

Jefferson Streets, and on the west side of Camp Street from 5th Street south to the alley.  I have included 

three plan sheets in the packet showing these locations and the trees that will need to be removed.  In 

accordance with the City’s Sidewalk Policy, the adjoining property owners will be assesses the cost of the 

proposed new sidewalks.  The attached draft resolution is the first of the three statutory steps to levy 

special assessments for public improvements. 

 

Item C.  We have the Bid Opening for the 2021 Public Works Projects on February 16th and the Bid 

Tabulations are included in the packet. Staff will be recommending approval to award contracts to the 

respective low bidders. 

 

Items D.  The deadline for Proposals for Sidewalk Grinding was also Feb 16th.. The Proposal Tabulations 

are included in the packet.  Staff is recommending approval to award contracts to the low “bidder”.  

 

Items E and F.  The deadline for Proposals for Noxious Weeds & Rank Growth Vegetation and STH 136 

Median Mowing was February 16th.  .  These Proposal Tabulations are included in the packet.  Staff is 

recommending approval to award contracts to the respective low “bidders”. 

 

3



S:\Agendas\Public Safety Committee\2021\02-22-21 Background Memo1.doc 

 

Item G.  As part of the design for the impending reconstruction of STH 33, the DOT is considering 

including a pedestrian refuge island at several intersections; at the Camp Street (three-way) intersection 

and at the Wood/Center, Tuttle/Wheeler, & Jefferson/Jefferson offset intersections.  Staff is looking for 

some direction regarding the need and/or locations for these islands. 

 

Item H.  The Sewer Utility solicited bids for lining several segments of existing sanitary sewer with cast-

in-place pipe (CIPP) and the bid tabulation is included in Wade’s Memo. 

 

Item I.   Please refer to Wade’s Memo for a summary of this item.  

 

Item J.  In 2020, the Public Works Department budgeted $20,000 to install the concrete floor, pallet 

capable storage racking, and electrical improvements in the 48’ x 100’ cold storage facility that was 

erected on the east side of the City Services Center in 2019.  The electrical needs were addressed in 2019 

and 2020. The concrete floor and storage racking were intentionally delayed a winter season of freeze-

thaw to for settling of the gravel base in the building. However, the 2020 DPW workload and early onset 

of sub-freezing weather did not allow for the project to be completed last year as planned.  Accordingly, 

staff is requesting that $14,500 of the 2020 budgeted funds be carried over to 2021 so the balance of the 

project can be completed. 

  
Item K.  This is the standing agenda item to review and approve monthly utility billing adjustments.  The 

adjustments for January 2021are included in the packet. 

 

INFORMATION ITEMS:  None 

See you Monday at  1:00 PM !    

4



S:\Minutes\Public Safety Committee\2021 Minutes\01-25-21 Minutes_TG.doc 

Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting – January 25, 2021 
 
Members Present:  Phil Wedekind and Tom Kolb, and Mike Plautz. Others Present:   Tom Pinion, Mark Schauf, Kevin, 
Stieve, Tony Gilman, Wade Peterson, Caleb Johnson, and Kris Jackson. 
 
Call to Order  - Committee Chairman Phil Wedekind called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. at Baraboo City  
Service Center. Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the 
agenda as posted. Motion carried unanimously. It was moved by Plautz, seconded by Kolb to approve the minutes of the 
November 2, 2020 meeting. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Action Items 
a. Consider revising Official Traffic Map to designate a handicap parking still in front of Freedom of Christ Church at 409 4th 

Street – Pinion said he received a request to shorten the No Parking Area in front of the church in order to install a handicap-

parking stall. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the request for a handicap-parking stall in front of 

Freedom of Christ Church at 409 4th Street. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

b. Review STH 33 Encroachment Report that was prepared as part of the design for the impending STH 33 Reconstruction 

Project in 2024 – Pinion said as far as the DOT’s design process they review the existing right-of-way and identify ant 

existing encroachments and then provides a recommendation to either remove them or issue a revocable permit for those that 

can remain. Pinion said that this is the same process that was followed with the South Blvd. reconstruction. It was moved 

Plautz, seconded by Kolb recommend approval of the DOT’s recommendations. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

c. Review the findings of the Stormwater Quality Plan Update report – Pinion said that the City hired MSA to complete a 

Stormwater Quality Plan Update and they recently delivered the final report. Pinion gave highlights of the report to the 

Committee. He said that the City complies with TP reductions per the requirements of the Wisconsin River TMDL for 4 of 

the 5 reaches (sub watersheds) that fall across the City. However, he said that City is failing short of requirements for the 

largest watershed (179) which covers the central portion of the City. He said that the City is also falling short in achieving 

Citywide TSS (total suspended solid) reduction requirements necessary for the compliance with the standards of NR151. He 

said this is mostly due to the lower level of treatment achieved in Watershed 179. He said that report documents five 

alternatives for achieving the necessary TP reduction in 179, each alternative requires the construction of at least two new 

(or retrofit) sotrmwater quality ponds (three ponds for one of the alternatives) and the implementation of an improved street 

sweeping program. He said constructing new/retrofit ponds by themselves is not enough to achieve TP reduction in 179. 

However, depending on the choices of ponds construction, the sweeping programs as currently evaluated are overkill. He 

said the City would have five (5) 5-year permit cycles to reach TSS reduction requirements and 10 5-year permit cycles to 

achieve TP reduction requirements – with expectations that a minimum of 20% of the necessary addition TSS reduction and 

10% of the necessary TP reduction are achieved each permit cycle. He said that construction of the ponds is recommended to 

be done first. He said all the proposed ponds are potential WDNR grant eligible construction activities. The next round of 

construction grants will be due April 15, 2022 for projects starting in 2023. In past years, construction grants have provided 

up to $150,000 for construction and engineering costs with another $50,000 for property acquisition. There is a 50% local 

match requirement. A short discussion regarding phosphorus then took place. 

  

d. Consideration of Extent of Participation Agreement and authorization for fire department to participate in DARES Full Scale 

Exercise on September 28 and 29, 2021– Chief Stieve presented the background saying this is joint exercise with Wisconsin 

Emergency Management in coordination with the Village of Lake Delton, Delton Emergency Management, and Delton Fire. 

He said that this is a large-scale event where there will actually be exercises to participate in. He said that the participation 

agreement needs to be signed and he is asking the Committee for authorization to sign the agreement. It was moved by Kolb, 

seconded by Plautz recommend authorization as requested. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

e. Review and approval of monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers for November and December, 

2020 – It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approval the monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water 

Customers for November and December 2020. Motion carried unanimously. 

  

Reports 

a. Utility Superintendent’s Report   

i. Staffing Updates – No report. 

ii. Project Updates – Peterson said that in 2020, two samples were missed and the department received a 

letter of noncompliance. He said the letter will be posted and the samples have to be done in 2021. He 

5



S:\Minutes\Public Safety Committee\2021 Minutes\01-25-21 Minutes_TG.doc 

said that he is hoping to do service disconnections in April; however, he would not be surprised if the 

PSC does not allow it again. He said that the discharge permit is in the final stages.  

iii. Water Rate Study progress – Peterson said this is continuing and he received more questions for 

clarification.  

Peterson said that the Moore Street water tower had to be shut down because there is not enough water 

moving and it was freezing up. He said that either a mixer needs to be installed to move the water all 

winter long, or the tower will have to be drained each year. Kolb asked the expense of a mixer. Peterson 

said that it is approximately $12,000 for the mixer and another $4,000-$5000 for electrical part of it. 

Peterson said that he receives a letter today from LSC Communications regarding their Chapter 11 

bankruptcy. He said they owe the Utility $102,000; they are going to pay 1.9%, so they are going to pay 

about $2,000. He said that when it was RR Donnelly/LSC they were never told that they were not the 

owners of the building, they were renters, so in the utility policy the property owner is actually 

responsible for the bill, not the tenants, but they were not aware of this until very recently. Peterson said 

that he would be talking to the City Attorney and see if the utility can go back on the property owner and 

see if they have any advantage. He said that on $100,000, that is one-quarter of rehab on the County A 

tower that is lost. Pinion said that owners have been identified with good contacts; the City may have 

some leverage if they come in for building permits. 

 

b. Street Superintendent’s Report 

i. Staffing Updates – Gilman said that staff continues alternating start and end times.  

ii. Equipment Updates – No report. 

iii. Monthly Report on Public Works Department – Gilman said the department was able to sweep a little 

later than expected in December and January. The department is doing the normal cutting trees and 

plowing when needed. Gilman said since closing the brush site on November 1st compliance has been 

relatively good. If people do start abusing it, an ordinance revision may be needed so that the police 

department could enforce illegal dumping. He said that next year it would be set up that residents can 

drop their Christmas trees off, there are organizations such as the Crane Foundation and Big Cat Rescue 

that use the trees and will pick them up. He said that the department is looking at doing a couple of 

intersections and alleys again this year. He said that Alliant Energy is looking at changing over the 

lighting to LED at no cost to the City.  

 

c. Police Chief’s Report 

i. Staffing Update – Schauf said that Nick Defiel, after 21 years of service is retiring and moving to 

Minnesota. He said Nick would be missed; he has been a great asset to the department. He said that his 

replacement lined up and will be starting in early February. He said that there is one in field training at 

this time.  

ii. Case/Report Update – Schauf explained the reports that were included in the packet from the new 

software. He said that the use of force report was also included in the packet. Kolb said that he would 

prefer a summary instead of the entire report. Wedekind and Plautz agreed.  

 

d. Fire Chief’s Report 

i. Monthly Incident Report – No report 

ii. Building Remodel Update – Building remodeling is getting finished, sprinkler people were in today. He 

said maybe when the building is done a PSC meeting can be held there. He said that interdepartmental 

help has been great.  

iii. Staffing Update – Stieve introduced Caleb Johnson, EMS Director to the Committee. He said that EMS 

came to the Fire Department asking if they could help with calls needing extra hands, i.e. pulse, non-

breather, where CPR is needed. He said that this is just one of the small steps that moving into the 

building is going to prove to be very valuable.  
 

AJOURNMENT – It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to adjourn at 1:47 p.m. Motion carried.  
 

6



CITY OF BARABOO
SAUK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

LOCATION MAP
NOT TO SCALE

ATTN: TOM PINION

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONSCABLE TV

TELEPHONE

P.O. BOX 49

608-355-7501

E10704 STH 33
ATTN: GLEN JAKUSZ

BARABOO, WI 53913

ATTN: NEAL GOODCHILD

BARABOO, WI 53913
520 COMMERCE AVE

608-356-0643

CENTURYLINK TELEPHONE
ATTN: STEVE BISHOP

UTILITIES

GAS & ELECTRIC

WATER AND SEWER

PUBLIC WORKS

CITY OF BARABOO
ATTN: WADE PETERSON

BARABOO, WI 53913
450 ROUNDHOUSE COURT

608-355-2740

ALLIANT UTILITIES CO.

CITY OF BARABOO

101 SOUTH BLVD
BARABOO, WI 53913
608-355-2730

SHEET
NUMBER

1

TITLE

SHEET INDEX

608-209-3202
BARABOO, WI 53913

TITLE SHEET

REMINGTON ST SIDEWALK

PROPOSAL "B"

PROPOSAL "A"

12

"A"

TYPICAL SECTIONS2

CAMP ST SIDEWALK11

4TH AVE PLAN6

"B"

DETAILS3 - 5

EXISTING STORM INLET

EXISTING WATER VALVE

PROPOSED STORM INLET
STREET SIGNS

ASPHALT, NEW OR  REPLACEMENT

LIGHT POLE
UTILITY POLE

PROPOSED WATER MAIN
EXISTING WATER MAIN

RETAINING WALL REMOVE & REBUILD

PROPOSED WATER VALVE
EXISTING HYDRANT
PROPOSED HYDRANT
EXISTING CURB STOP
PROPOSED CURB STOP
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
EXISTING FORCE MAIN
PROPOSED FORCE MAIN
EXISTING STORM SEWER
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
GAS LINES
BURIED TELEPHONE
FIBER OPTIC
FENCE - CHAINLINK
FENCE - WOOD
FENCE - OTHER

"B"

LEGEND

2021 STREET IMPROVEMENT

TREE - DECIDUOUS
TREE - EVERGREEN
TREE LINE

4TH AVE PLAN & PROFILE7 - 8

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, SIDEWALK
OR CURB & GUTTER REPLACEMENT

NEW CONCRETE DRIVEWAY,
SIDEWALK OR CURB & GUTTER

"B"

7TH ST PLAN9

7TH ST PLAN & PROFILE10

3RD ST SIDEWALK13

"B"

CONCRETE OR ASPHALT REMOVAL ONLY

7



5TH
 S

TR
EET

CAMP  STREET

626

603

623

     X     X     X     X     X     X     X

SAWCUT REQUIRED WITH
ASPHALT REPAIR

NEW 5' WIDE SIDEWALK (TYP)

MAPPING IS PROVIDED FOR INFORMATIONAL USE ONLY.
A SURVEY SHOULD BE DONE IN THE FIELD FOR ACCURACY.

EXISTING SIDEWALK TO BE REMOVED

ASPHALT TO BE REMOVED AND 6" CONCRETE
APRON AND SIDEWALK THROUGH ALLEY

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, SIDEWALK
OR CURB & GUTTER REPLACEMENT

NEW CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, SIDEWALK OR
CURB & GUTTER

ASPHALT, NEW OR  REPLACEMENT

LEGEND

SAWCUT     X     X

CONCRETE OR ASPHALT REMOVAL
ONLY

8



3R
D

 S
TR

EET

4TH
 S

TR
EET

REMINGTON  STREETREMINGTON  STREET

C
O

N
C
R
ETE

A
S
PH

A
LT

G
R
A
V
EL

813

814
802

520/522

749
748

749

805

CONCRETE
CONCRETE CONCRETE

CONCRETEASPHALT
ALLEY

MAPPING IS PROVIDED FOR INFORMATIONAL USE ONLY.
A SURVEY SHOULD BE DONE IN THE FIELD FOR ACCURACY.

NEW 4' SIDEWALK TO RUN CONTINUOUS
THROUGH DRIVEWAYS (TYP)

TREES TO BE REMOVED
BY OTHERS (TYP)

EXISTING CARRIAGE WALKS TO BE
REMOVED AND NOT REPLACED. BLACK
DIRT AND SEED UNDER THIS CONTRACT (TYP)

EXISTING CONCRETE TO REMAINEXISTING CONCRETE TO REMAIN -
NEW SIDEWALK TO MATCH

PROFILE CURB CUT REQUIREDPROFILE CURB CUT REQUIREDPROFILE CURB CUT REQUIRED

  
  
 X

  
  
 X

  
  
 X

  
  
 X

  
  
 X

SAWCUT ASPHALT DRIVEWAY
AND PATCH WITH 2" HMA (TYP)

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, SIDEWALK
OR CURB & GUTTER REPLACEMENT

NEW CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, SIDEWALK OR
CURB & GUTTER

ASPHALT, NEW OR  REPLACEMENT

LEGEND

SAWCUT     X     X

CONCRETE OR ASPHALT REMOVAL
ONLY

9



3RD STREET

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

  
S
TR

EE
T

JE
FF

ER
S
O

N
  
S
TR

EE
T

3RD STREET

CONCRETE

ASPHALT

GRAVEL CONCRETE

CONCRETE
GRAVEL

GRAVEL ASPHALT

ASPHALT

813

825/827

906

826
814

802

917

908

910

C
O

N
C
R
ET

E
C
O

N
C
R
ET

E

NEW 4' SIDEWALK TO RUN CONTINUOUS
THROUGH DRIVEWAYS (TYP)

PROFILE CURB CUT REQUIRED

TREES TO BE REMOVED
BY OTHERS (TYP)

EXISTING CARRIAGE WALKS TO BE
REMOVED AND NOT REPLACED. BLACK
DIRT AND SEED UNDER THIS CONTRACT (TYP)

MAPPING IS PROVIDED FOR INFORMATIONAL USE ONLY.
A SURVEY SHOULD BE DONE IN THE FIELD FOR ACCURACY.

EXISTING CONCRETE TO REMAIN -
NEW SIDEWALK TO MATCH (TYP)

PROFILE CURB CUT REQUIREDPROFILE CURB CUT REQUIRED PROFILE CURB CUT REQUIREDPROFILE CURB CUT REQUIRED

SAWCUT ASPHALT DRIVEWAY
AND PATCH WITH 2" HMA (TYP)

     X     X     X     X     X

     X     X     X     X

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, SIDEWALK
OR CURB & GUTTER REPLACEMENT

NEW CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, SIDEWALK OR
CURB & GUTTER

ASPHALT, NEW OR  REPLACEMENT

LEGEND

SAWCUT     X     X

CONCRETE OR ASPHALT REMOVAL
ONLY

10



S:\Engineering\Assessments\2021\Preliminary Resolution for 2021 Special Assessments_021521.doc 

NBR –  

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2020- Dated: February 23, 2021   

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin 
 
 

Background:  As part of the 2021 budget, new sidewalk construction is planned  where no 
sidewalk currently exists for the following locations:   

 East side of Remington Street (between 2nd & 4th Streets) – approximately 2,375 sq ft. 

 Both sides of 3rd Street (between Remington & Jefferson Streets) – approximately 4,400 sq ft. 

 West side of Camp Street (between 5th and the alley south of 5th St) – approximately 660 sq ft. 
 
The City’s policy dictates that the cost of new sidewalk be assessed against abutting properties. 
 
The following Resolution is the first step in the Statutory process to assess the cost of these 
improvements against the benefitting properties. 
 
Fiscal Note: (check one)   [  ] Not Required   [ x ] Budgeted Expenditure    [  ] Not Budgeted 
Comments    

 
Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin: 

 

1. The Common Council hereby declares its intention to exercise its police power under 
Section 66.0703, Wis. Stats., to levy special assessments upon property in the 
assessment districts hereafter described for benefits conferred upon such property by 
reason of the following public work and improvements: 2021 Street Improvements. 
 

2. The property to be assessed lies within the following described assessment district: 
 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS 
 

New Sidewalk – That property on: 

 East side of Remington Street (between 2nd & 4th Streets) – approximately 2,,375 

sq ft. 

 Both sides of 3rd Street (between Remington & Jefferson Streets) – approximately 

4,400 sq ft. 

 West side of Camp Street (between 5th and the alley south of 5th St) – 

approximately 660 sq ft. 

 

3. The total amount assessed against the properties in the described assessment district 
shall not exceed the total cost of the improvements. 
 

4. The City Council determines that the improvements constitute an exercise of the 
police power for the health, safety and general welfare of the municipality and its 
inhabitants. 
 

5. The City Engineer shall prepare a report which shall consist of: 
(A) Final plans and specifications for the improvements. 
(B) An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed improvements. 
(C) A schedule of proposed assessments. 
 

6. When the report is completed, the City Engineer shall file a copy of the report with 
the City Clerk for public inspection. 
 
 
 

11



S:\Engineering\Assessments\2021\Preliminary Resolution for 2021 Special Assessments_021521.doc 

 
 

7. Upon receiving the report of the City Engineer, the Clerk or her designee shall cause 
notice to be given stating the nature of the proposed improvements, the general 
boundary lines of the proposed Assessment District, the time and place at which the 
report may be inspected, and the time and place of the public hearing on the matters 
contained in the preliminary resolution and the report. This notice shall be published 
as Class 1 notice under ch. 985, Wis. Stats, and a copy shall be mailed, at least 10 days 
before the hearing, to every interested party whose address is known or can be 
ascertained with the reasonable diligence. 
 

8. The hearing shall be held in the Council Chambers of the City Hall at 101 South 
Blvd, Baraboo, WI 53913 on March 23rd, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. in accordance with 
Section 66.0703 (7)(a), Wis. Stats. 
 

9. The assessment against any parcel may be paid in cash or in annual installments in 
accordance with the City of Baraboo Sidewalk Policy and Special Assessment 
Procedure. 

 
 
Offered by:  Public Safety Committee  Approved:  
Motion:  
Second:           Attest:  

12



APPROX UNIT OF UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL 

QTY ITEM PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

3.5 inch asphaltic surface - streets 2,000 SQ YD $14.56 $29,120.00 $16.80 $33,600.00

2 inch asphaltic surface - alleys 2,500 SQ YD $11.92 $29,800.00 $14.25 $35,625.00

3 inch asphaltic surface - parking lots 2,500 SQ YD $14.41 $36,025.00 $17.85 $44,625.00

TOTAL BID: $94,945.00 $113,850.00

 

APPROX UNIT OF UNIT TOTAL 

QTY ITEM PRICE PRICE

Single aggregate asphaltic pavement material 800 TONS $51.50 $41,200.00

TOTAL BID: $41,200.00

APPOX UNIT OF UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL

QTY ITEM PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

Sawcut Asphalt Pavement 1,000 L.F. $2.25 $2,250.00 $2.00 $2,000.00 $2.75 $2,750.00

Prep base course 9,000 S.F. $1.00 $9,000.00 $1.65 $14,850.00 $1.75 $15,750.00

3-inch Thick Asphalt Pavement 9,000 S.F. $2.45 $22,050.00 $3.48 $31,320.00 $4.50 $40,500.00

TOTAL BID: $33,300.00 $48,170.00 $59,000.00

APPOX UNIT OF UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL

QTY ITEM PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

30-inch concrete curb & gutter 500 L.F. $30.00 $15,000.00 $28.23 $14,115.00 $28.50 $14,250.00

Curb Removal 100 L.F. $4.00 $400.00 $4.69 $469.00 $5.00 $500.00

Concrete sidewalk ro drive removal 4,500 S.F. $2.00 $9,000.00 $5.75 $25,875.00 $2.50 $11,250.00

4-inch concrete sidewalk 6,000 S.F. $6.45 $38,700.00 $6.00 $36,000.00 $7.65 $45,900.00

6-inch concrete sidewalk 2,000 S.F. $6.95 $13,900.00 $6.56 $13,120.00 $8.26 $16,520.00

Mobilization 3 EA. $500.00 $1,500.00 $629.98 $1,889.94 $1,200.00 $3,600.00

TOTAL BID: $78,500.00 $91,468.94 $92,020.00

APPROX UNIT OF UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL 

QTY ITEM PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

3" Breaker Run (Picked up at quarry) 500 TON $6.55 $3,275.00 $6.10 $3,050.00

¾" Crushed Aggregate Base Course 500 TON $6.55 $3,275.00 $6.10 $3,050.00

TOTAL BID: $6,550.00 $6,100.00

APPROX UNIT OF UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL

QTY ITEM PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

Asphalt and Concrete Pavement Crushing 8,000 TON $4.92 $39,360.00 $4.95 $39,600.00 $5.15 $41,200.00

TOTAL BID: $39,360.00 $39,600.00 $41,200.00

UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL

PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

$5.25 $42,000.00 $5.35 $42,800.00 $7.35 $58,800.00

$42,000.00 $42,800.00 $58,800.00

CITY OF BARABOO

2021 PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS

Bid Tabluation

SCOTT CONSTRUCTION

A-1 EXCAVATING INC

MILESTONE MATERIALS

ABBS PAVING

PROPOSAL #5 Crushed Aggregate Base Course

GERKE EXCAVATING

ALLEN STEELE CO INC

MILESTONE MATERIALS

DL GASSER 

CONSTRUCTION

February 16, 2021

DL GASSER 

CONSTRUCTION

SCOTT CONSTRUCTION

YAHARA MATERIALS

YAHARA MATERIALS

ROBINSON BROTHERS

T2 CONTRACTING, LLC

PROPOSAL #3 Asphalt Pavement Patching

CONCRETE SERVICE 

COMPANY

PROPOSAL #6 Asphalt and Concrete Pavement Crushing

DL GASSER 

CONSTRUCTION

PROPOSAL #1 Asphaltic Paving

PROPOSAL #2 Asphalt Pavement Materials

PROPOSAL #4 Miscellaneous                                                           

Curb & Gutter and Sidewalk Replacement

RENNHACK 

CONSTRUCTION

13



C ompany
P ric e P er
M owing

L abor($/hr)for
trimmingor

weed ing

Top2 B ottom $55. 0 0 $30 . 0 0

S u nris e P ropertyC are $60 . 0 0 $40 . 0 0

Com pany

M owing12 " W eed s or
RankGrowth

M owing12 " W eed s or

RankGrowthw/c ollec tion

M owing12 " W eed s or
RankGrowth
(<0 . 5 ac res )

M owing12 " W eed s or

RankGrowthw/c ollec tion
(<0 . 5 ac res )

M owing12 " W eed s or

RankGrowth
(>0 . 5 ac res )

M owing12 " W eed s or
RankGrowthw/c ollec tion

(>0 . 5 ac res )

C hemic alA pplic ation

M inimu m C harge

Com pany
P ric e P er
Inc h-Foot

ExpertC onc rete C are $14. 0 0

A S TIS awing $14. 7 5

Inters tate S awing
Non-

Res pons ive
$350 /Trip+

$1 7 5/H r

Noxiou sW eed s& RankGrowth Vegetation

2021 M owing Proposals

$0 . 0 5

2021 Conc rete Grind ing Proposals

2021 State Rd 136M ed ian M owing Proposals
Febru ary16, 2 0 21

$0 . 0 3

$40 . 0 0

Febru ary 16, 2 0 2 1

Im
p

ro
v

e
d

L
o

t
V

a
c

a
n

t
P

ro
p

e
rt

y

Su nrise Property Care

(Pric e /Sq Ft)

$0 . 0 1

$0 . 0 2

$0 . 0 1

$0 . 0 5

$0 . 0 0 8

Febru ary 16, 2 0 2 1

14



TEL
WV

SS

SS
SAN

B

B

B

B

B

W
O

O
D ST

R/
W

R/W

POTENTIAL REFUGE ISLAND

CEN
TER ST

R/
W

R/W

R/
W

R/W

R/
W

R/W

STH 33

STH 33

PLOT SCALE : 1 IN:15 FT

5090-05-60/71 STH 33 SAUK

WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 44

EHWY: COUNTY:
P:\2019 PROJECTS\5019041 - WISDOT SWR STH 33\CIVIL3D\SHEETSOTHER\PEDESTRIAN REFUGE ISLANDS\PEDESTRIAN REFUGE ISLANDS.DWGFILE NAME : 2/11/2021 2:41 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : BRETT PETERSON

5

PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  

5

SHEET POTENTIAL REFUGE ISLAND - WOOD AND CENTER STREET

LAYOUT NAME - Wood-Center

15

petbre
Callout
Existing RRFB

petbre
Callout
Existing RRFB

petbre
Callout
Eliminate existing North-South crossing to force pedestrian/students to utilize refuge island crossing.

petbre
Line

petbre
Line

petbre
Line

petbre
Callout
Move existing RRFB to this location.

petbre
Line

petbre
Line

petbre
Callout
Eliminate proposed North-South crossing to force pedestrian/students to utilize refuge island crossing.



WV

SS

SAN

STH 33

R/W

POTENTIAL REFUGE ISLAND

STH 33

CAM
P STR/

W

R/
W

R/W

R/W R/W

PLOT SCALE : 1 IN:10 FT

5090-05-60/71 STH 33 SAUK

WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 44

EHWY: COUNTY:
P:\2019 PROJECTS\5019041 - WISDOT SWR STH 33\CIVIL3D\SHEETSOTHER\PEDESTRIAN REFUGE ISLANDS\PEDESTRIAN REFUGE ISLANDS.DWGFILE NAME : 2/11/2021 2:48 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : BRETT PETERSON

5

PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  

5

SHEET POTENTIAL REFUGE ISLAND - CAMP STREET

LAYOUT NAME - Camp

16

petbre
Text Box
1) Maintains existing school crossing location.
2) Currently no RRFB at this location.

petbre
Callout
Potentially add RRFB at this location.

petbre
Line

petbre
Callout
Existing school crossing location



TEL

SS

SAN

STH 33

TU
TTLE ST

R/
W

R/W

POTENTIAL REFUGE ISLAND

STH 33

W
H

EELER ST

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/W

R/W R/W

PLOT SCALE : 1 IN:10 FT

5090-05-60/71 STH 33 SAUK

WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 44

EHWY: COUNTY:
P:\2019 PROJECTS\5019041 - WISDOT SWR STH 33\CIVIL3D\SHEETSOTHER\PEDESTRIAN REFUGE ISLANDS\PEDESTRIAN REFUGE ISLANDS.DWGFILE NAME : 2/11/2021 2:42 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : BRETT PETERSON

5

PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  

5

SHEET POTENTIAL REFUGE ISLAND - TUTTLE AND WHEELER STREET

LAYOUT NAME - Tuttle-Wheeler

17

petbre
Text Box
1) Currently there is no North-South crossing at this location.
2) Existing school crossing is located one block to the west at Camp Street intersection and one block to the east at Jefferson Street intersection.
3) Jefferson Street intersection currently has an RRFB located at the existing crossing.

petbre
Callout
Potentially add RRFB at this location or move the RRFB from Jefferson Street to this location.

petbre
Line



TEL

INL

M
AI

L

WVWV

WV
WV

SS

SAN

STH 33
R/

W

R/W

POTENTIAL REFUGE ISLAND

JEFFERSO
N

 ST

R/
W

R/
W

R/W

R/W
JEFFERSO

N
 ST

STH 33

PLOT SCALE : 1 IN:10 FT

5090-05-60/71 STH 33 SAUK

WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 44

EHWY: COUNTY:
P:\2019 PROJECTS\5019041 - WISDOT SWR STH 33\CIVIL3D\SHEETSOTHER\PEDESTRIAN REFUGE ISLANDS\PEDESTRIAN REFUGE ISLANDS.DWGFILE NAME : 2/11/2021 2:50 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : BRETT PETERSON

5

PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  

5

SHEET POTENTIAL REFUGE ISLAND - JEFFERSON STREET

LAYOUT NAME - Jefferson

18

petbre
Text Box
1) Maintains existing school crossing location.
2) Maintains existing RRFB location.

petbre
Callout
Existing school crossing location

petbre
Callout
Existing RRFB

petbre
Callout
Existing RRFB

petbre
Callout
Move existing RRFB's slightly to east side of proposed curb ramp.

petbre
Line



 
 

NBR- 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 2020- Dated: February 23, 2021 

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin 
Background   
The following projects were budgeted in 2020 and were not completed.  The Department Heads request a re-

appropriation of the 2020 money to the 2021 budget. 

 
In 2020, the Public Works Department budgeted $20,000 to install the concrete floor, pallet capable storage racking, 

and electrical improvements in the 48’ x 100’ cold storage facility that was erected in 2019.  The electrical needs were 

addressed in 2019 and 2020. The concrete floor and storage racking were intentionally delayed one year to allow for 

ample settling of the gravel base in the building. However, the 2020 DPW workload and early onset of sub-freezing 

weather did not allow for the project to be completed.  

 
We are requesting that $14,500 of the 2020 budgeted funds be carried over to 2021 so project can reach 100% 

completion. 

Note: ( one)                  [  ] Not Required                  [ x ] Budgeted Expenditure                  [  ] Not Budgeted 
Comments:   

 
 Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin: 

 
That $14,500 of 2020 budgeted funds for Storage Buildings – Building Improvements (100.31.51630.822) be 
allocated to 2021 funds for concrete floor and pallet capable storage racking in the 48’ x 100’ Cold Storage 
Facility located at 450 Roundhouse Court. 

 
 

  
 

Offered by:  Finance Committee Approved:  

Motion:          

Second:         Attest:  

19



20



                       
                      

Office of Utility Superintendent        Phone: (608) 355-2740 
450 Roundhouse Ct, Baraboo, WI 53913  E-Mail:  wpeterson@cityofbaraboo.com 
         
 

To: Public Safety Committee 
 

From: Utility Superintendent 
 

Re: February 22, 2021 Agenda 

 
 

Old Business: 

 

None 
 

New Business: 

 

Review/Approve CIPP project 

 

Municipal Interconnection Agreement – Recommend action to City Council on moving forward with 

request from West Baraboo about new interconnection agreement.  
 

Reports: 

 

“Intergovernmental Agreement”: The Village of West Baraboo Water Utility has been a wholesale 

customer of the Baraboo Water Utility until September of 2011 when their newly constructed well 

was operational.  At that time, a 10-year Interconnection Agreement to provide emergency water (in 

the event their well was out of service) to the Village was approved.  Since that Agreement is due to 

expire, the Village of West Baraboo, in June of 2020, requested a new Agreement.  For the duration 

of the existing Agreement, we charge the Village for two 6” meter connections, which barely covers 

our costs. We have been going back and forth on a proposed agreement with Village staff and are 

real close to finalizing the language, with the exception of a “service charge” for the interconnection. 

 

As part of our pending Rate Case application to the Public Service Commission (PSC), Baraboo 

Water requested that PSC establish a “service charge” (or a fire protection charge) for the proposed 

interconnection.  This is a relatively unique situation such that this interconnection only benefits one 

party, the Village of West Baraboo, since they have only a single well.  Most interconnections 

between communities provide for two-way flow.  Since the City has sufficient redundancy built into 

our water system, the proposed interconnection would restrict flow to one direction only – from the 

City to the Village.   

 

It appears that the PSC is not inclined to approve any such “service charge” as we have proposed.  

Following is an excerpt from an e-mail received on Feb. 15, 2021 from the PSC: 

 

Commission staff met more about your last email of questions.  It is still our position that 

an additional fee or even a charge for Public Fire Protection would not be reasonable to 

be added to Schedule MI-1.  If the Utility wants to contest the issue and hire a rate 

21

mailto:wpeterson@cityofbaraboo.com


consultant to determine a fee/charge, dollar amounts, and the data to support such addition, 

you may do so.  If the Utility moves to this process it is important to note that this docket 

will more than likely take longer than usual and go to the full Commission for approval 
instead of being a delegated docket in which the Final Decision is made by the Division 

Administrator.  Commission staff cannot provide the solution the Utility seeks through the 

undisputed contested case process.   

 

Staff feels very strongly that the proposed interconnection has significant value to the Village and 

should not be given to them without compensation. (We consider the proposed interconnection akin 

to the City providing the Village with a figurative “insurance policy” in the event their well fails so 

an annual “insurance premium” would certainly be appropriate.)  However, the PSC’s suggestion to 

contest their decision and delay our present rate increase application would have significant adverse 

effects on the Baraboo Water Utility. Since LSC Communications closed, the Water Utility is losing 

roughly $75,000 per quarter under the current rate structure so we cannot afford to unnecessarily 

delay the pending Rate Case.  We believe the best case scenario is for the PSC to approve our Rate 

Case sooner than later so we can start the new rate structure July 1, 2021.  Delaying this rate increase 

by even one or two quarters would have a negative impact on our customers since the rates would 

need to be increased to cover the additional losses….the longer it takes, the higher the new rates.   

Due to these circumstances, staff does not support an interconnection or a new Agreement, at least at 

this time.  

 

Sanitary Sewer Project: The Sewer Utility has planned for some significant sanitary sewer main 

rehabilitation in 2021.  Our plan is to install 2,883 linear feet of 6.0mm thickness Cast-In-Place Pipe 

(CIPP).  The process includes cleaning the existing sewer main, measuring the length of the main 

and recording the locations of the lateral connections.  Then a liner is inserted into the main, 

pressurized and then cured with steam.  After the liner has cured, a saw in sent down the main to re-

establish all the sewer laterals.  The purpose of this project is to repair any holes or cracks in the 

pipes and to eliminate any root issues in the main. 

 

  Michels  $ 77,032.00 

Visu-Sewer  $ 84,399.95 

  Hydro Klean  $ 87,386.69 

 

 

22



                       
                     Phone: (608) 355-7383 

Street Superintendent    Fax:  (608) 355-2719 
450 Roundhouse Court, Baraboo, WI 53913 E-Mail: tgilman@cityofbaraboo.com 

                                                             
 

 
FEBRUARY 2021 STREET DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

 
Staffing Updates 

 No new staffing to report. DPW staff is continuing with a “split shift” until we feel the COVID 
situation has quelled to the point that we can safely resume our previous daily work schedule. 
Crews are alternating lunch periods. wearing masks when social distancing is not possible, and 
we are continuing to schedule one employee in early to sanitize “high touch areas” every 
workday. 

 
Activity Report 

 In the month of February, we have plowed routes on 6 different days (2x on the 4th) and 
performed snow removal in the downtown area 3 times. We have also performed snow 
removal on 8th St./8th Ave. as well as East Street from Water Street to 8th Street. 

 As of 2/16, the City of Baraboo has received 7.8” of snow in the month of February. That, 
combined with the recent cold snap and 12.3” we received in January, has made for sizable 
snowbanks and piles throughout the city. We will continue to clear corners for visibility and 
safety, and to expose catch basins for when the melting process finally occurs. We are also 
utilizing the snowblower to clear curb lines for additional snow storage, ease of access for 
curbside mailboxes, and refuse and recycling cart placement. 

 When temperatures permit, we have been salting streets to remove as much hard packed snow 
and ice as possible. Main thoroughfares will continue to be the focus, along with the downtown 
business district, school and hospital routes, hills, and industrial park areas. 
 

Project Updates 

 Our 2020 budgeted plow truck is set to arrive the week of 3/22. Our 2021 budgeted route truck 
is tentatively scheduled for a 10/21 delivery. 

 We are soliciting evaluations on the City Service Center air handling and heating/cooling 
system. The system is now 20 years old and we have been seeing the need for service calls on a 
more frequent basis. 

 Due to DPW workload and the early arrival of sub-freezing temperatures in Fall 2020, we were 
unable to complete the concrete floor and storage racking in the cold storage facility that was 
built in 2019. We will be sending a resolution to City Council to allow for the carryover of those 
funds to 2021 so we may complete the project. 

 
 
Thank you, The DPW Crew 

23



ÐÚÝ ¿²¼ Ð«¾´·½ Í¿º»¬§ Î»°±®¬ Ð®·²¬»¼ ±² Ú»¾®«¿®§ èô îðîï

ëïòïëô ëïòìë ÝÑÓÓ×ÌÓÛÒÌ Ì±¬¿´æ é

ßÒ×ÓßÔ ÝÑÓÐÔß×ÒÌ Ì±¬¿´æ ïí

ßÍÍ×ÍÌ ÑÌØÛÎ ßÙÛÒÝÇô ÑÚÚ×ÝÛÎ Ì±¬¿´æ ïì

ÝØÛÝÕ ÉÛÔÚßÎÛ Ì±¬¿´æ ìí

ÝÎ×Ó×ÒßÔ ßÎÎÛÍÌô ÉßÎÎßÒÌô ÑÌØÛÎ ßÙÛÒÝÇ ÝØßÎÙÛÍ Ì±¬¿´æ ïî

ÛÓÛÎÙÛÒÝÇ ÎÛÍÐÑÒÍÛ ÌÛßÓ ßÝÌ×ÊßÌ×ÑÒ Ì±¬¿´æ ï

×ÒÊÛÍÌ×ÙßÌÛ ÜÛßÌØ Ì±¬¿´æ ë

×ÒÊÛÍÌ×ÙßÌÛ ÜÎËÙ Ì±¬¿´æ è

ÖËÊ ßÒÜ ËÒÜÛÎßÙÛ ÍËÞÖÛÝÌÍ ÜÎ×ÒÕ×ÒÙ Ì±¬¿´æ î

ÎÑÞÞÛÎÇ Ì±¬¿´æ ï

ÍÛÈËßÔ ßÍÍßËÔÌ Ì±¬¿´æ ì

ÌØÛÚÌ ÙßÍ ÜÎ×ÊÛ ÑÚÚ Ì±¬¿´æ î

ÌØÛÚÌ ÙÛÒÛÎßÔ Ì±¬¿´æ ïí

ÌØÛÚÌ ÍØÑÐÔ×ÚÌ×ÒÙ Ì±¬¿´æ ïë

ÌÎßÚÚ×Ý Ý×ÌßÌ×ÑÒ Ì±¬¿´æ èç

ÌÎßÚÚ×Ý ÝÎßÍØô ßÝÝ×ÜÛÒÌ Ì±¬¿´æ îç

Ì±¬¿´ Î»½±®¼­æ îëè

24


	Insert from: "Pedestrian Refuge Islands-Wood-Center.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	Wood-Center


	Insert from: "Pedestrian Refuge Islands-Tuttle-Wheeler.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	Tuttle-Wheeler


	Insert from: "Pedestrian Refuge Islands-Jefferson.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	Jefferson


	Insert from: "Pedestrian Refuge Islands-Camp.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	Camp


	Insert from: "Sheet 13.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	3RD ST SW


	Insert from: "Sheet 12.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	Remington St SW


	Insert from: "Sheet 11.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	Camp St SW


	Insert from: "Sheet 1.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	COVER PAGE





